

# PINKNEY NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION MEETING OUTCOMES

Meeting: Hybrid-- Zoom and In-Person-- at LMH Room D, October 19, 2024 Called to order at 10:02 a.m.

**MEETING PARTICIPANTS:** In-person Peggi and Phil Englehart, Dustin Stumblingbear

## **APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING OUTCOMES**

September's outcomes will be approved with these outcomes at the next PNA meeting.

## **TREASURER'S REPORT**

- **Account balances.** Checking \$3300+; Savings and Petty cash were not reported
- **Upcoming expenses:** Coordinator fees and newsletter.

## **BUSINESS ITEMS**

- **Homeless Camps.** The City will not be closing any homeless camps until spring while they focus on safe sheltering for winter. There has been an influx of homeless encampments in Burcham Park between the sidewalk and the railroad tracks. Report these to the City as you see them. For the future, PNA may want to set expectations with the City re: homelessness in our neighborhood. It is important that there be no re-encampment of the areas that were cleared by the City – many resources were expended to do this. PNA may need to author a letter stating this or speak to it at a future stakeholders meeting.
- **Bus Benches & Trash Cans.** Per PNA's request bus benches and trash cans have been installed at the bus stops near the Village, which have enhanced the area.
- **Brick and Sidewalk Policy.** The policy has been signed by the City.
- **PNA signage.** Neither of the 2 signs that PNA is owed by the City have been installed. The Historical Resource Commission was queried by the City to determine if the location selected in Constant Park by both the City and PNA is approved. K. Heck will be asked to follow up.
- **Robinson Park.** A community engagement meeting was held on Sept. 26 with representation from PNA. An online survey is being conducted to solicit feedback on what to name the park and what the community wants to see in the park. The cannon will be relocated and patrons want access to the park via bike and pedestrian traffic.
- **Trunk-or-Treat.** The planning for this event is shaping up and it should be an excellent event.

## **ANNOUNCEMENTS**

- Monday is the Planning Commission meeting (6:30 pm start time) where a vote will be taken on the zoning and neighborhood density issues. Participation from the neighborhood is encouraged
- The podcast, Collaborative Solutions, is very informative.
- Be thinking of speakers/ideas for topics for future meetings. Two were suggested: LMH incinerator update and sidewalk compliance if a resident is notified that they need to repair their sidewalk.

*The meeting adjourned at 11:07 a.m.*